



Getty Oil Company

P.O. Box 3360

Casper, Wyoming 82602

Central Exploration and Production Division

January 15, 1981

State of New Mexico
Oil & Gas Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Farming "E" #3-E
D Sec 2-T24N-R6W
Rio Arriba County, NM

Gentlemen:

Listed below are the deviation surveys run during the drilling of the above captioned well:

1/4° - 338'	1° - 5258'
3/4° - 825'	1° - 5335'
3/4° - 1324'	1 1/4° - 5835'
1 3/4° - 1816'	1 1/2° - 6339'
2° - 1891'	1 1/2° - 6825'
1 1/4° - 2946'	
1 1/4° - 3364'	
3/4° - 3766'	
3/4° - 4266'	
1° - 4761'	



I hereby certify the above information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

for Charles E Mowry
H. E. Aab
Area Superintendent

JLF/HEA:mm



